1000 00 (A9

(ﬁequestor‘s Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]Pckur  [Jwar [ mai

(Business Entity Name)

(f)ocu ment Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

WAEEEE AT

300183999043

A
] e




)

Malave",' Erin Pﬂ@)f (Q ~/

From: sewingforjesus@ao\.}com

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 9:45 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Re: Add Federal EIN Number

Corrected EIN Number

Carlos Moore, ILC: Document Nurpber 10000019421 ; Fhank you, Theresa Mclntire

From: Malave, Erin <EMMalave@dos.state fl.us>
To: Theresa Mclntire <sewingforjesus@aol.com>
Sent: Fri, Aug 6, 2010 9:21 am

Subject: RE: Add Federal EIN Number

Pleasecheck your number again. This is a 9 digtt number and you have provided a 10digit number.
Juste-mail me with the correct number and | will add it immediately.

ErinM. Malave

Awnendnients

Bureanof Commercial Recording
Divisionof Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our siaff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continnonsty assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided fo you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank
you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Erom: Theresa Mclntire[mailto:sewingforyesus(@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 6:23AM
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- To: ConpAddressChange
Subject: Add Federal EIN Number

CarlosMoore, LLC; Document Number 10000019421, FIN 27-19503841.

Thankyou

TheresaMclntire

BallardBookkeeping & Payroll, LLC
321-698-7765




